

❖ Council Meeting Minutes ❖

October 14, 2010

Meeting called to order by Michael Rothman at 6:15pm

Attendees: Steve Hopkins, Cathy Arney, Doug Arney, Michael Rothman, and Ron Scott

Reports:

- 1. Club will eat at Charlie's Front Door after the next club meeting on the 22nd.
- 2. Christmas Party was discussed. The date will be December 5th, Sunday. The price will be around \$25 per person and the restaurant will be open just for the Corvette Club. The restaurant is a French and located behind Chama River Brewery (couldn't remember the name of it). Will have details later.
- 3. Drive to Ruidoso car show and fly in is scheduled for Friday, October 15th. The club will leave from Shane LeMon's office at 12 noon.
- 4. On December 12th the club will take the toys gathered from the Holiday party to Joy Junction as we have the past several years.
- 5. Club Dues letters will be sent out by Steve Hopkins, with checks sent to Brenda for the 2011 membership dues.
- 6. The Al Knock trip is still scheduled for November 5th. More discussion will be held at the next meeting.
- 7. Steve Hopkins brought up the the election of the 2011 officers needs to take place in November. Nominations take place in October, and so far Doug Arney has volunteered for Secretary, Cathy Arney for Membership, and we think Brenda Bunting for Treasurer. That still leaves President and Vice-President for volunteers or nominations. The Governor position will be voted on at the October meeting; those nominations are Steve Hopkins and Ron Scott.
- 8. Because of the Ruidoso Trip the next club meeting has been changed to October 22nd.
- 9. A progressive dinner for November 13th was discussed. The club needs a volunteer for the dinner session, the salad and dessert locations have been filled.
- 10. In November the club regular meeting time will be changed to 6:00 pm because the Casa dealership closes earlier in the winter hours.
- 11. The yearend Hooters Car Show is scheduled for October 30th.

Treasurers Report: None given

With no other items to discuss Michael Rothman adjourned the meeting at 6:33 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Doug Arney

Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes ◆

October 22, 2010

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President, Stephen Hopkins. Steve also announced that Casa changed to their winter hours early so they would like us out of the room at 7 pm rather than 7:30 pm.

<u>Visitors:</u> Alan and Marie were visitors. They have a 2006 Coupe which is their first Corvette. They drove a Miata before their purchase of the Corvette. They found out about the Club from a former member and from our website.

Treasurers Report: None.

New Members: None

<u>Membership:</u> Steve reminded everyone present that Club dues should be sent to Brenda Bunting by month end. If any information has changed concerning email, phone number, etc please make note with your dues payment.

<u>Governor Nominations:</u> The election for Club Governor took place. Two nominations were made, Stephen Hopkins and Ron Scott. Ballots were handed out and Stephen Hopkins was selected by vote as the Governor for 2011. Doug Arney and Wallace Bow counted the ballots.

<u>Club Officer Nominations for 2011:</u> Steve Hopkins stated that nominations for club officers are made in October and voted on in the November's meeting. Steve stated that Doug Arney has volunteered to run for Secretary again and Cathy Arney for Membership. Nominations from the floor were made for Bob Kitts for President. Art Lite for Vice

President and no nominations were made or accepted for Treasurer. Shane LeMon and Wallace Bow have volunteered to head up the activities committee again for 2011. Steve will send out an email looking for someone to run for

Treasurer. Elections will take place at the November membership meeting.

Past Events:

- 1. The Schlotsky's event on September 19th went well. 5 cars attended the display and had a free lunch
- 2. The Fall Ruidoso Mountain High Fly-In and Pinetop Car Show was very good. The club had 5 cars make the trip and Laurie won a Vendor Award. Only the older cars were voted on by participants and local vendors gave out their awards to any car entered. Congratulations Laurie.



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

October 22, 2010 continued

Upcoming Events:

- 1. The season ending Halloween Hooters Car Show is scheduled for October 30th.
- 2. Cathy Arney reported that on December 5th the yearend club party will be held at "Café Jean Pierre" which is located behind TLC and Chama River Brewery. The price will be \$25 per person plus tax and a 20% tip (altogether about \$32 Total). We will have the entire restaurant to ourselves and a cash bar. We will have about 5 choices for the meal. That information will be available at a later date. Several employees stated they have eaten there and said the service and food is excellent. A reminder was also given to members to bring an unwrapped toy to the dinner and the next weekend they will be delivered to Joy Junction as we have for the past few years.
- 3. A Progressive Dinner was discussed for November 13th. We now have all of the locations established with Newman's for Salads (4:00 pm), Helga Judd's for Dinner (5:30 pm) and Shane LeMon's for deserts (7:00 pm). The host only provides a place plus what they would normally bring. This event is a potluck were the club members bring various dishes to pass. The event has been very well attended in the past.
- 4. November 5th and 6th has been set for the road trip to El Paso to visit the Al Knock Shop. Only 4 or 5 cars voiced their intention to travel. Art will be looking at other options so if anyone is interested please contacted Art Lite as soon as possible.

<u>Program:</u> Due to time constraints no program was given. Bob Kitts did state that he is looking into insurance issues and would discuss this in the future at a meeting.

Raffle; No raffle this month.

Dinner: The club dined at Charlie's Front Door.

<u>Next meetings</u>: Executive meeting on November 11th, 6:00 pm at Scotty's Corvette's and Membership meeting on November 19th at 6:00 pm at Casa Chevrolet on Lomas. (Please note the time change for the regular membership meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Doug Arney

Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary